# Creston Judo Club Meeting Minutes September 3rd, 2020

**Attending:** Kary Booth, Kris Booth, Erin Rogne, Leelen Samuelson, Laura Knudsen, Mark Artyniuk, Jennifer Felitsyn.

Call to Order: 6:40pm

### **Fundraising:**

We are still collecting bottles at Kris and Kary's, we will plan a bottle sorting date in October.

#### **New Business:**

#### **Retirement:**

Sensei Monroe shared he is hanging up his belt, he will be greatly missed by all.

#### Insurance:

Is switching over to Judo Alberta an option for club?

We will discuss as a region in the future.

Is private insurance an option considering there likely will not be any tournaments this season?

Mark to explore further, Combat Fitness and Dragon Martial Arts are interesting in sharing the cost and since we are all in the same facility, perhaps it would be beneficial for Judo as well.

We will remain with Judo BC this year. As long we follow protocols required then there is already legislation in place to protect us regarding Covid.

## Club Start up with new COVID rules:

- Laura reached out to families to form training bubbles that need to remain consistent throughout Phase 3, she will not be returning to the mats this fall, but will reassess in the new year
- Jen has attended the mandatory Judo BC zoom meeting on behalf of the club.
- Club screening requirement for Judo BC has to be completed by Head Sensei—Mark initiated Covid safety plan a required, Jen to complete and forward to Sensei Leelen
- Leelen has offered to teach 1 class of 6 kids (maximum allowed based on dojo size), 4:00-5:30 p.m. 4 days a week. Which would allow more time to do cleaning required between classes.
- Judoka are required to train individually for the first 2 weeks

- We will have to limit bathroom use as bathroom will need to be cleaned after each use.
- We will need someone, preferably a female to screen Judoka at the door. They will stay for the class to help Leelen if needed. They will also clean the Dojo after class.
- All agree that we should buy a thermometer to take kids temperatures at the door.
- Parents will need to answer the screening questions at the door and sign their kids in.
- Judoka will need to wear a mask in the hallways until they are in the Dojo.
- If a child doesn't feel well the will need to leave class immediately, parents must be available to pick kids up if needed.
- As of now we will not have enough room for any new Judoka this year.
- Jen will write up an email for the parents of the kids who we do not have room for this year explaining the situation.

# Payments:

Club fees will stay the same this year.

\$60/month for the first student, \$50/month for additional students, plus \$85/year for Judo BC Fees.

Parents will need to pay for 3 months upfront, this payment will be non-refundable. E-transfer or cheque.

### Rent:

Our rent is going up to \$792/month.

No financial assistance found yet to assist us with the short fall from the spring and summer.

#### Internet:

Should we consider looking for and inexpensive internet option at the Dojo? Sometimes the volunteers need internet access for club business and it doesn't seem right to make them use their own data.

Consider purchase of a club laptop in the future.

Leelen makes a motion to find an affordable internet option for the club. Seconded by Kary Booth.

All in favour. Mark agreed to look into our options.

**Next Meeting Date:** AGM September 21 @ 6:00pm, would be beneficial to have one parent from each family to attend.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:15pm